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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 7:01 PM
To: 'Info’

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT# P08000074446

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access -
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kuri Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Info [mailto:info@fasttaxesonline.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 1:46 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: DOCUMENT# P08000074446

OUR EIN is listed incorrectly as 26-3435478. Qur correct EIN is 26-3135478. Could you please get this corrected as soon
as possible?? Thanks!

Kelly Uhler Tyson

Fast Taxes & More

6320 15th St E, Ste C8, Sarasota, FL 34243

or 1415-B US Hwy 301N, Palmetto, FL 34221
Phone: 941-746-1329 ext 1002

Fax: 941-866-5622



